THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:

Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

November 16, 2023
SUBJECT:
APPROVAL OF BG 5 FOR THE CHHS DUGOUT REPAIR
ISSUE:   The Board needs to approve BG 5 as the CHHS Dugout Repair is complete.
FACTS:  
We are ready to close this project and complete the necessary paperwork per KDE regulations.  The BG 5 details all expenses for the project which totaled $ 47,500.
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Projected Total Gross Square Footage
Date of Project Substantial Completion  7/1/2022
Date of Inventory Update

Reconciliation of Final Project Cost

Current BG-1
Costs
Total Construction Cost $48.000.00
Construction Contingency 5000
Architect / Engincer Fee $500.00
Construction Manager Fee 5000
Fiscal Agent Fee 5000
Bond Discount $0.00
Equipment / Furnishings $0.00
Equipment / Computers $0.00
Technology Network System (KETS) 50.00
Site Acquisition $0.00
Site Survey 5000
Geotechnical Investigations $0.00
Special Inspections 5000
Commissioning $0.00
Advertising $0.00

Printing 50.00

Final Project ~ Difference
Costs.
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*See attached BG 5
RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD APPROVE a BG 5 for the CHHS Dugout repair.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD APPROVE a Bg 5 for the chhs dugout repair.
